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Thank You. Very interesting. I was right about the high-density corridors.

From: Susan Ellinger <Susan.Ellinger@clark.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:24 PM
To: Joe Woods <joew@global4security.com>
Subject: Map we discussed
 

You don't often get email from susan.ellinger@clark.wa.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joe –
 
It was nice to talk to you today. Please find attached the map we discussed that shows properties
with Commercial (red/light red on map) and Mixed-Use (brown on map) zoning. I didn’t realize, but I
need to update the map because it includes properties within the City of Vancouver. The proposed
ordinance would only apply to properties outside of the city (the black/white dashed line) but inside
the urban growth area (heavy black line).
 
Thanks so much!
 

Susan Ellinger
She/her/hers
Planner III
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4516
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